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Wilson, Tabatha

From: Taylor, Jodi <jtaylo28@wm.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 12:34 PM
To: Peltier, Hannah
Cc: Wilson, Tabatha; Borgeson, J.D.; Fuller, Kim; Harmon, Jennifer K 

(jkharmon@terracon.com); Conrad, David
Subject: RE: Incomplete Letter for Construction Application - ARG160045C
Attachments: DOC.PDF

Attached please find Section I: Signatory Requirements.  Please let me know if you need the original hardcopy as well, 
and I can hand deliver.  Jennifer Harmon sent Forms 10Q and 10K to cover our disclosure information.  I believe that 
should complete the application, but if not please let me know.  Thank you very much!!! 
 
Jodi 
 
 
Jodi Taylor 
Environmental Protection Manager – Arkansas 
jtaylo28@wm.com 
 
Waste Management of Arkansas, Inc. 
Arkansas Tennessee Alabama Kentucky Market Area 
100 Two Pine Drive 
North Little Rock, AR 72117 
Tel 501.982.7336  
Cell 501.993.8966  
Fax 501.982.2606  
 
Waste is a resource. Waste Management captures value from waste streams by recycling and generating 
clean, renewable energy. Surprised? Learn how at www.wm.com. 
 
 
 

From: Peltier, Hannah [mailto:peltier@adeq.state.ar.us]  
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2013 3:52 PM 
To: Taylor, Jodi 
Cc: Wilson, Tabatha; Borgeson, J.D.; Fuller, Kim 
Subject: Incomplete Letter for Construction Application - ARG160045C 
 
Good Afternoon, 
 
Here is a copy of the letter and forms that were sent November 27. If you have any questions please let me know. Thank 
you! 
 
Hannah Peltier 
Water Division 
501‐682‐0613 
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Recycling is a good thing. Please recycle any printed emails.  




